
 
   

 

 
  Date of Publication 4 March 2026 

Parks & Recreation  
Committee Meeting of Witney Town Council 
 

Monday, 9th March, 2026 at 6.00 pm 
 
To members of the Parks & Recreation Committee - J Aitman, S Simpson, J Treloar, R Smith, A Bailey, J Doughty, 
D Edwards-Hughes and D Temple (and all other Town Councillors for information).  
 

You are hereby summonsed to the above meeting to be held in the Gallery Room, The Corn Exchange, Witney 
for the transaction of the business stated in the agenda below.  
 

Admission to Meetings 
 

All Council meetings are open to the public and press unless otherwise stated. 
 

Numbers of the public will be limited, with priority given to those who have registered to speak on an item on 
the agenda. Any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting should contact the Committee Clerk 
derek.mackenzie@witney-tc.gov.uk in advance.  
 

 

Recording of Meetings 
 

In accordance with the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014, public meetings may be filmed, 
audio-recorded, or photographed. Anyone intending to record the proceedings is asked, as a courtesy, to inform 
the Committee Clerk before the meeting begins. 
  
This meeting will be broadcast live via Microsoft Teams and recorded; by attending or participating, you consent 
to the recording and public sharing of audio and video, which may be made available for later viewing. For 
details on how personal data is handled, please see the Privacy Notice 
 
To view the meeting please follow this link  
Join the meeting now  
Meeting ID: 398 227 795 533 70  
Passcode: oH2DC7Jx  
 

Agenda 
 
1. Apologies for Absence   

 To consider apologies and reasons for absence. 
 
Committee Members who are unable to attend the meeting should notify the Committee Clerk 
derek.mackenzie@witney-tc.gov.uk prior to the meeting, stating the reason for absence. 
 
Standing Order 8(e)(v) permits the appointment of substitute Councillors to a Committee whose role is 
to replace ordinary Councillors at a meeting of a Committee if ordinary Councillors of the Committee 
have confirmed to the Proper Officer before the meeting that they are unable to attend. 
 

2. Declarations of Interest   

 Members are reminded to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests in any of the items under 
consideration at this meeting in accordance with the Town Council’s code of conduct. 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:derek.mackenzie@witney-tc.gov.uk
https://democracy.witney-tc.gov.uk/documents/s17049/PrivacyNotice.pdf?$LO$=1
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MzViOGVhM2MtYzY1MS00YWQ5LTg0OTItMjY0MmE2M2VmNTE0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%221336d10a-139b-449d-ad61-4710c039c5c1%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%227432d0c7-c375-47fb-8084-66600c907027%22%7d
mailto:derek.mackenzie@witney-tc.gov.uk


 
 

Mrs Sharon Groth FSLCC FCMI 
Town Clerk 
 

Town Hall, Market Square 
Witney 
Oxon 
OX28 6AG 

T: 01993 704379 
E: info@witney-tc.gov.uk 
 

w: www.witney-tc.gov.uk 

 

3. Minutes  (Pages 4 - 6) 

 a) To adopt and sign as a correct record the minutes of the Parks & Recreation Committee held on 12 
January 2026; 
 
b) Matters arising from the minutes not covered elsewhere on the agenda (Questions on the progress 
on any item). 
 

4. Participation of the Public   

 The meeting will adjourn for this item. 
 
Members of the public may speak for a maximum of five minutes each during the period of public 
participation, in line with Standing Order 25. Matters raised shall relate to the following items on the 
agenda. 
 

5. Finance Report  (Pages 7 - 22) 

 To receive and consider the report of the R.F.O concerning the financial position of items under the 
remit of this Committee. 
 

Parks 
 
Recreation 
 
6. Sports Pitches Update  (To Follow) 

 To receive and consider the report of the Head of Estates & Operations. 
 

7. Major Projects  (To Follow) 

 To receive and consider the report of the Project Officer concerning the progress of projects under the 
remit of this Committee being undertaken by the Council or Stakeholders. 
 

 a) West Witney Sports Ground Projects   

 b) The Leys/Courtside Hub   

 c) Ralegh Crescent MUGA/MUSA   

8. Exclusion of Press & Public   

 To consider and if appropriate, to pass the following resolution: That in accordance with section 1(2) of 
the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960, and as extended by Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the public, including the press, be excluded from the meeting because of the 
confidential nature of the following business to be transacted 
 

 
 
 

 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2

mailto:info@witney-tc.gov.uk


 
 

Mrs Sharon Groth FSLCC FCMI 
Town Clerk 
 

Town Hall, Market Square 
Witney 
Oxon 
OX28 6AG 

T: 01993 704379 
E: info@witney-tc.gov.uk 
 

w: www.witney-tc.gov.uk 

 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 3

mailto:info@witney-tc.gov.uk


 
1 

 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE 
WITNEY TOWN COUNCIL 

 
Held on Monday, 12 January 2026 

 
At 6.02 pm in the Gallery Room, The Corn Exchange, Witney 

 
Present: 

 
 Councillor S Simpson (Vice-Chair, in the Chair) 

 
Councillors: J Treloar 

R Smith 
J Doughty 
 

D Edwards-Hughes 
D Temple 
G Doughty (In place of J Aitman) 
 

Officers: Sharon Groth Town Clerk 
 Adam Clapton Deputy Town Clerk 
 Derek Mackenzie Senior Administrative Officer & 

Committee Clerk 
 Adam Cook Project Officer 

 
Others: None 

  
 

 
PR14   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor J Aitman, Councillor G Doughty attended 
as a substitute. 
 
Councillor A Bailey submitted his apologies after the meeting had commenced, and as such, they 
could not be formally communicated during the meeting. 
 

PR15   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
There were no declarations of interest from Members or Officers. 
 

PR16   MINUTES 
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Parks & Recreation Committee held on 3 November 2025 
were received. 

 
Resolved: 
 
That, the minutes of the Parks & Recreation Committee meeting held on 3 November 2025 be 
approved as a correct record of the meeting and be signed by the Chair. 
 

PR17   PARTICIPATION OF THE PUBLIC 
 
There was no public participation. 
 

Page 4

Agenda Item 3



Parks & Recreation - 12 January 2026 

 
2 

PR18   WEST WITNEY - TOWN COUNCIL DEPOT & CLUBHOUSE 
 
The Committee heard from the Project Officer regarding the progress of the West Witney 
projects.  

 
Members welcomed the positive progress of the new depot build and noted that completion 
remained on track for mid-February. It was further reported that redevelopment of the main 
social club building had commenced, with a proposed completion date of mid-April. 
 
Members were advised that sports clubs had been consulted regarding access to toilet facilities 
during the construction period and in response to a Member’s question, the Project Officer 
confirmed that the contractor was working with Witney Mill Bowls Club to provide access to 
facilities they had requested, noting that these works would be undertaken at the Bowls club’s 
own expense. 
 
Members were provided with further details of regular site inspections by Officers and the 
Council’s consultants Berry’s and noted that savings were being achieved through the 
introduction of a fortnightly payment plan, alongside additional savings identified through value 
engineering.  
 
Members queried how any savings would be realised, including whether this would result in a 
reduced drawdown of loan facilities or be utilised for additional project works at the West 
Witney site. The Town Clerk confirmed that it was still too early to determine the level of 
savings; however, she advised that direction would be required prior to the setting of the 
Council’s 2026/27 budget on 2 February 2026. The Responsible Financial Officer would provide 
the most up-to-date financial information in advance of that decision. 
 
Finally, Members were offered the opportunity to attend a site visit, with further details to be 
circulated by the Project Officer. 
 
Resolved: 

1. That, the report be noted and, 
2. That, details of a site visit be circulated to Councillors and, 
3. That, details of the current financial position of the West Witney project be presented to 

Council at its meeting on 2 February 2026. 
 

PR19   THE LEYS - COURTSIDE HUBS 
 
The Committee heard from the Project Officer regarding the Leys Courtside development.  

 
Members were advised that a simulated flood event of the site had recently taken place, with 
positive results reported.  
 
It was noted that the project would see the hub opening in stages; however, information 
received from Courtside regarding the precise timescale and details of the staged opening had 
been limited. 
 
The Committee heard that Oxfordshire County Council had been challenging to engage with 
concerning the implementation of parking restrictions, but Officers expressed optimism that this 
issue would be resolved in the near future.  
 

Page 5



Parks & Recreation - 12 January 2026 

 
3 

Members were further informed that the Council had still not yet made its financial contribution 
to the project, as this was dependent upon the achievement of key milestones in the final 
delivery stages of the development. 
 
Resolved: 

1. That, the update on the Leys Courtside development be noted and, 
2. That, Officers continue to liaise with Courtside and Oxfordshire County Council to clarify 

the staged opening timetable and progress with parking restrictions and, 
3. That, the Council’s financial contribution remains linked to the achievement of the 

project’s key milestones, with updates to be reported to the Committee as appropriate. 
 

PR20   RALEGH CRESCENT - MULTI USE GAMES AREA (MUGA) 
 
The Committee heard from the Project Officer regarding the progress of the Multi-Use Games 
Area (MUGA) at Raleigh Crescent.  

 
Members were advised that the project was continuing to progress and that Officers were 
working with West Oxfordshire District Council (WODC) to finalise the tender documentation for 
issue. 
 
The Committee noted that there had been a delay in WODC issuing the tender; however, 
Officers had been assured by WODC that it was expected to be issued in January. Members 
further heard that any future consultation would relate solely to the design of the MUGA.  
 
Officers advised that this consultation would be shared with local schools to encourage 
engagement from potential users and to seek their views and support for the proposed design. 
 
Resolved: 
 

1. That, the update on the Multi-Use Games Area at Ralegh Crescent be noted and, 
2. That, Officers continue to liaise with West Oxfordshire District Council to ensure the 

timely issue of the tender documentation and, 
3. That, Officers undertake future design consultation with local schools to seek feedback 

and support from potential users, with outcomes to be reported back to the Committee. 
 
 
 

The meeting closed at: 6.26 pm 

 
Chair 

Page 6



PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

 

Agenda Item:  Finance Report 

Meeting Date:  Monday 9 March 2026 

Contact Officer:  Responsible Financial Officer 

 

Should Members have any queries about this report advance notice would be appreciated, 

in writing, by 12 noon on Friday 6 March to allow for a full response at the meeting. 

Background 

Detailed income and expenditure statements for budgets which are the responsibility of this 

committee are enclosed. The period to which this report relates is 1 April 2025 to 31 

December 2025.  

Current Situation 

A  Management accounts 

The Council has appointed five standing committees which have delegated powers to make 

decisions, including those in relation to finance, regarding the services which are included 

within their terms of reference, subject to the committee having the necessary budget. The 

Council’s coding system and management accounts reflect the committee structure. 

Within each committee, there are individual cost centres, comprising three digits, typically 

representing a discrete service entity, to which income and expenditure is allocated against 

previously agreed revenue budgets. 

The cost centres for which this committee has responsibility are: 

Cost centre Service 

201 Splash Park at the Leys Recreation Ground 

202 The Leys Recreation Ground 

203 West Witney Sports Ground 

204 Burwell (Queen Elizabeth 2) Sports Ground 

205 King George V/ Newland Recreation Ground 

207 Moorland Road Play Area 

208 Woodgreen/ Play Area 

209 Eton Close Play Area 

210 Oxlease Play Area 

211 Fieldmere Play Area 

212 Quarry Road Play Area 

213 Ralegh Crescent Play Area 

214 Park Road Play Area/ Deer Park pitches 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



215 Cedar Drive Play Area 

216 Unterhaching Play Area 

217 Waterford Lane Play Area 

218 Windrush Place 

230 Play Areas (holding budget) 

 

Within each cost centre income and expenditure is then allocated to a four-digit nominal 

ledger code; these codes are common across the cost centres. Nominal ledger codes further 

define the costs associated with the cost centre and correspond to a specific type of account, 

such as materials or staffing costs. Codes commencing with “1” are income codes; codes 

commencing with “3” or “4” are expenditure codes. 

The format of this report is straightforward; the first two columns relate to the original budget 

from 2024/25 against the actual figures for last year. The middle columns relate to the current 

year’s original budget, actual expenditure year to date, the projected budget to 31 March 

2026, based on the latest estimates. The right-hand columns relate to the agreed estimates for 

2026/27. 

 

A full review of the budgetary position was undertaken during the budget cycle. These 

received detailed consideration at the last meeting of this committee and the subsequent 

Policy Governance & Finance Committee and Full Council meetings.  The RFO would refer 

members to the finance/ budget reports which were approved at those meetings for further 

information. 

Members may wish to note the following: 

1. There will be some codes where the year-to-date figure now exceeds the projected 

for the whole year. This is to be expected as the projections were the best estimates 

made in September/ October and clearly matters move on. Equally there will be other 

codes where not all the projected budgets will be required.  Virements (transfers) 

between budgets will be made where these can be justified but overall there are no 

budget lines which cause concern. 

2. All codes 4047 – play equipment maintenance. As previously advised a budget used to 

be allocated to each of the play areas on an annual basis. This was not always required 

and so at the year-end any underspend was transferred to the appropriate earmarked 

reserve.  However when spending was required it sometimes exceeded the annual 

budget amount allocated to the relevant site for that year and so the difference was 

funded either through the earmarked reserve or from a virement from underspent 

budgets on other sites.   

To simplify matters, during the  budget cycle a new cost centre, 230, “Play Areas 

Holding Budget” was created  by transferring all 4047 budgets from the individual play 

areas. Allocations are then made from the holding budget to individual play areas 

when expenditure is incurred by way of virement. 

Page 8



3. There is a change to the accounting treatment of “Subsidised lettings” in relation to 

the Leys Recreation Ground (code 202).These subsidised lettings take place when the 

Council allows groups to use the Leys Recreation Ground at no charge for community-

based events. The value of these lettings is shown against code 4110 – redesignated 

as “Lettings – no charge/subsidised.”  Previously the corresponding credit was shown 

at code 1051 – Ground Hire.  However the free lettings are now shown under code 

1055 – Ground Hire – Not charged/grant.  This shows more clearly the value of these  

hires and it is helpful in terms of accounting that they are separated out from the paid 

for lettings, where a payment is being made for a supply of goods/services in contrast 

to the free lettings which are a non-business activity, essentially an extension of the 

Council’s grants programme. 

4. A sum of £59,250 in the current year budget, in relation to Windrush Place, will be 

transferred to earmarked reserves at year end. 

5. The Committee’s services are operating within agreed budgets – the original budget 

was revised down from £497,926 to £456,848 during the budget cycle and 

expenditure to 31 December 2025 was £257,369. 

Impact Assessments 

The Town Council has a duty to consider the effects of its decisions, functions and activities 

on equality, biodiversity and crime & disorder. Consideration should also be given to effects 

on the environment, given the Council’s Climate Emergency declaration in 2019. 

a) Equality – no implications directly resulting from this report. 

b) Biodiversity - no implications directly resulting from this report. 

c) Crime & Disorder - no implications directly resulting from this report. 

d) Environment & Climate Emergency - no implications directly resulting from this report. 

Risk 

In decision making Councillors should consider any risks to the Council and any action it can 

take to limit or negate its liability. 

The provision of regular financial reports is part of the Council’s risk management system. 

Social Value 

Social value is the positive change the Council creates in the local community within which it 

operates.   Social value is no quantified in the financial reports but clearly the creation of social 

value is dependent on setting adequate budgets to meet the Council’s objectives. 

Financial implications 

This report forms part of the Council’s due diligence and a process in line with its Financial 

Regulations.  The financial implications are detailed above and also in the attached 

appendices.   

 

Page 9



This report forms part of the Council’s mechanisms for budgetary control, as it 

enables income and expenditure incurred to be reviewed and to be compared with 

the Council’s budgets. 

The Committee’s services are being delivered within agreed budgets. 

 

Recommendations 

Members are invited to approve the report and the management accounts of the 

Committee’s services to 31 December 2025. 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 10



Witney Town Council Current Year04/03/2026
11:36

Page 1

Note: Management accounts - year to 31 December 2025 - Parks & Recreation Ctte, 9 March 2026
Annual Budget - By Committee (Actual YTD Month 9)

Last Year 2024-25 Current Year 2025-26 Estimate 2026-27
Total Actual YTD Projected CommittedBudget Actual Agreed EMR Carried Forward

Parks & Recreation
SPLASHPARK201

4012 WATER RATES 15,000 13,548 14,000 012,000 19,404 15,000 0 0
4016 CLEANING MATERIALS 305 197 305 0300 0 300 0 0
4036 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 5,100 1,728 3,000 05,651 5,841 3,500 0 0
4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 5 5 0 02,668 0 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 510 0 0 0500 0 510 0 0
4049 PLAY RISK ASSESSMENT 0 72 0 00 0 0 0 0
4099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 0 0 00 51 0 0 0
4888 O/S STAFF RECHARGE 7,500 2,951 6,162 09,315 4,956 8,358 0 0
4890 O/S O'HEAD RECHARGE 488 208 452 0854 392 494 0 0
4899 DEPOT REALLOCATION 1,067 602 930 01,699 1,256 1,239 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 29,975 19,311 24,849 032,987 31,900 29,401 0 0
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (29,975) (19,311) (24,849)(32,987) (31,900) (29,401)
THE LEYS RECREATION GROUND202

1020 SPORTS - FOOTBALL 2,600 697 2,700 03,400 3,147 2,810 0 0
1043 GREEN FEES - WTBC 5,500 5,550 5,550 05,420 5,420 5,760 0 0
1050 RENT RECEIVED 0 0 0 01,000 1,000 0 0 0
1051 GROUND HIRE 17,650 12,138 12,138 016,038 15,991 18,257 0 0
1052 EXPENSES RECOVERED 165 455 1,658 0160 1,228 171 0 0
1054 EASEMENTS/WAYLEAVES 6 0 0 00 6 6 0 0
1055 GROUND HIRE - NOT CHARGD/GRANT 0 5,820 5,763 00 0 0 0 0
1058 WATER RECOVERED 0 0 0 0190 2,370 202 0 0

Continued on next page

P
age 11

A
ppendix 



Witney Town Council Current Year04/03/2026
11:36

Page 2

Note: Management accounts - year to 31 December 2025 - Parks & Recreation Ctte, 9 March 2026
Annual Budget - By Committee (Actual YTD Month 9)

Last Year 2024-25 Current Year 2025-26 Estimate 2026-27
Total Actual YTD Projected CommittedBudget Actual Agreed EMR Carried Forward

Total Income 25,921 24,659 27,809 026,208 29,162 27,206 0 0
4012 WATER RATES 1,350 2,539 1,350 03,000 8,445 0 0 0
4014 ELECTRICITY 3,600 2,377 1,350 05,202 2,422 3,737 0 0
4017 CONTRACT CLEAN/WASTE 425 841 640 0609 869 665 0 0
4024 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0 430 430 00 0 446 0 0
4025 INSURANCE 0 112 224 0256 112 150 0 0
4028 I.T. 0 13 13 00 0 0 0 0
4036 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 5,000 4,075 6,000 07,500 6,991 6,000 0 0
4037 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 5,000 6,326 8,000 488,120 8,118 8,000 0 0
4038 OTHER MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 02,500 0 0 0 0
4041 EQUIPMENT HIRE 0 0 0 00 38 0 0 0
4046 SPORTS EQUIPMENT 2,000 1,687 2,900 04,000 3,495 3,500 0 0
4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 3,882 4,091 3,882 535,000 1,728 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 1,060 940 940 01,055 1,043 1,100 0 0
4049 PLAY RISK ASSESSMENT 140 72 0 0144 420 145 0 0
4059 OTHER PROF FEES 0 0 10,000 00 0 0 0 0
4099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 41 41 210 8 0 0 0
4110 LETTINGS - NO CHARGE/SUBSID'D 5,500 5,820 5,763 010,000 4,855 5,980 0 0
4215 IN BLOOM - INC SCHOOLS CHALLEN 2,000 0 4,000 01,000 50 2,000 0 0
4495 TFR FROM EARMARKED R 0 -13,875 -13,875 00 0 0 0 0
4888 O/S STAFF RECHARGE 80,000 59,655 82,022 066,175 75,610 89,149 0 0
4890 O/S O'HEAD RECHARGE 5,210 4,096 6,518 015,690 7,751 5,268 0 0
4892 C/S STAFF RCHG 21,358 14,878 20,835 018,431 17,825 20,319 0 0
4893 C/S O'HEAD RCHG 5,650 4,117 5,217 05,214 6,201 5,817 0 0

Continued on next page

P
age 12



Witney Town Council Current Year04/03/2026
11:36

Page 3

Note: Management accounts - year to 31 December 2025 - Parks & Recreation Ctte, 9 March 2026
Annual Budget - By Committee (Actual YTD Month 9)

Last Year 2024-25 Current Year 2025-26 Estimate 2026-27
Total Actual YTD Projected CommittedBudget Actual Agreed EMR Carried Forward

4899 DEPOT REALLOCATION 11,376 11,181 13,410 07,483 14,657 13,215 0 0
Overhead Expenditure 153,551 109,416 159,660 122161,379 160,638 165,491 0 0

Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (127,630) (84,757) (131,851)(135,171) (131,476) (138,285)
WEST WITNEY SPORTS GROUND203

1020 SPORTS - FOOTBALL 8,050 6,580 9,900 08,536 10,464 10,300 0 0
1021 SPORTS - CRICKET 1,500 1,939 1,938 01,500 1,470 2,000 0 0
1041 RENTAL - TENNIS CLUB 0 0 0 00 4,970 0 0 0
1042 RENTAL- PROJ.RANGE 0 0 0 03,110 3,110 0 0 0
1044 GREEN FEES - WMBC 3,325 3,350 3,325 03,254 3,250 3,450 0 0
1045 GREEN FEES - WWBC 3,325 3,325 3,325 03,254 3,250 3,450 0 0
1050 RENT RECEIVED 0 0 0 010,366 10,352 0 0 0
1054 EASEMENTS/WAYLEAVES 6 0 6 06 6 6 0 0
1060 INSURANCE RECOVERED 0 0 0 0427 457 472 0 0
1170 GRANTS RECEIVED 0 6,986 6,986 00 0 0 0 0

Total Income 16,206 22,179 25,480 030,453 37,329 19,678 0 0
4024 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0 430 430 00 0 445 0 0
4025 INSURANCE 695 704 704 0774 681 950 0 0
4028 I.T. 0 47 47 00 0 0 0 0
4036 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 3,300 972 2,100 01,500 2,708 3,000 0 0
4037 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 11,600 13,263 11,000 6111,500 11,374 11,400 0 0
4046 SPORTS EQUIPMENT 1,000 665 500 01,000 156 500 0 0
4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 0 5 5 00 6 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 210 376 376 0213 207 390 0 0

Continued on next page

P
age 13



Witney Town Council Current Year04/03/2026
11:36

Page 4

Note: Management accounts - year to 31 December 2025 - Parks & Recreation Ctte, 9 March 2026
Annual Budget - By Committee (Actual YTD Month 9)

Last Year 2024-25 Current Year 2025-26 Estimate 2026-27
Total Actual YTD Projected CommittedBudget Actual Agreed EMR Carried Forward

4059 OTHER PROF FEES 2,000 0 4,000 02,000 0 2,000 0 0
4062 SPORTS PITCH MATERIALS 1,285 0 600 00 1,665 1,200 0 0
4099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 0 82 00 8 0 0 0
4495 TFR FROM EARMARKED R 0 -2,000 -2,000 00 0 0 0 0
4888 O/S STAFF RECHARGE 70,000 42,731 62,350 037,622 65,701 78,005 0 0
4890 O/S O'HEAD RECHARGE 4,559 2,836 4,574 013,071 7,977 4,609 0 0
4899 DEPOT REALLOCATION 9,954 7,797 9,410 02,275 14,337 11,563 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 104,603 67,826 94,178 6169,955 104,821 114,062 0 0
203 Net Income over Expenditure -88,397 -45,647 -68,698 -61-39,502 -67,491 -94,384 0 0

less Transfer to EMR6001 0 6,986 0 00 0 0 0 0
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (88,397) (52,633) (68,698)(39,502) (67,491) (94,384)
BURWELL (QE2) SPORTS GROUND204

1020 SPORTS - FOOTBALL 7,150 3,777 7,000 08,000 6,859 7,280 0 0
Total Income 7,150 3,777 7,000 08,000 6,859 7,280 0 0

4017 CONTRACT CLEAN/WASTE 0 0 0 00 700 0 0 0
4024 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0 215 215 00 0 220 0 0
4028 I.T. 0 36 36 00 0 0 0 0
4036 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 1,000 728 1,000 01,000 1,626 1,038 0 0
4037 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 9,950 10,609 9,950 09,745 9,745 10,328 0 0
4046 SPORTS EQUIPMENT 1,000 1,334 2,000 02,000 0 1,000 0 0
4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 130 130 130 02,000 2,053 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 560 1,200 1,200 0587 546 1,245 0 0
4049 PLAY RISK ASSESSMENT 75 72 72 0100 70 75 0 0

Continued on next page

P
age 14



Witney Town Council Current Year04/03/2026
11:36

Page 5

Note: Management accounts - year to 31 December 2025 - Parks & Recreation Ctte, 9 March 2026
Annual Budget - By Committee (Actual YTD Month 9)

Last Year 2024-25 Current Year 2025-26 Estimate 2026-27
Total Actual YTD Projected CommittedBudget Actual Agreed EMR Carried Forward

4099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 41 41 00 0 0 0 0
4495 TFR FROM EARMARKED R 0 -1,000 -1,000 00 0 0 0 0
4888 O/S STAFF RECHARGE 35,000 31,265 46,148 021,124 37,944 39,003 0 0
4890 O/S O'HEAD RECHARGE 2,279 2,155 3,385 08,809 4,182 2,305 0 0
4899 DEPOT REALLOCATION 4,977 5,766 6,965 0577 8,920 5,782 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 54,971 52,551 70,142 045,942 65,785 60,996 0 0
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (47,821) (48,774) (63,142)(37,942) (58,927) (53,716)
KING GEORGE V / NEWLAND205

1020 SPORTS - FOOTBALL 1,750 1,131 1,600 01,700 1,539 1,665 0 0
Total Income 1,750 1,131 1,600 01,700 1,539 1,665 0 0

4028 I.T. 0 8 8 00 0 0 0 0
4036 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 0534 0 0 0 0
4037 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 5,700 2,895 5,000 04,003 4,003 5,917 0 0
4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 33 33 33 0500 38 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 480 496 496 0480 472 515 0 0
4049 PLAY RISK ASSESSMENT 75 72 72 0100 70 75 0 0
4099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 41 41 00 0 0 0 0
4100 GRANTS GENERAL 500 0 0 0500 0 500 0 0
4495 TFR FROM EARMARKED R 0 -500 -500 00 0 0 0 0
4888 O/S STAFF RECHARGE 20,000 10,730 16,727 015,699 13,570 22,287 0 0
4890 O/S O'HEAD RECHARGE 1,303 759 1,227 03,502 1,507 1,317 0 0
4899 DEPOT REALLOCATION 2,844 1,859 2,524 01,881 2,853 3,304 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 30,935 16,393 25,628 027,199 22,513 33,915 0 0
Continued on next page

P
age 15



Witney Town Council Current Year04/03/2026
11:36

Page 6

Note: Management accounts - year to 31 December 2025 - Parks & Recreation Ctte, 9 March 2026
Annual Budget - By Committee (Actual YTD Month 9)

Last Year 2024-25 Current Year 2025-26 Estimate 2026-27
Total Actual YTD Projected CommittedBudget Actual Agreed EMR Carried Forward

Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (29,185) (15,262) (24,028)(25,499) (20,974) (32,250)
MOORLAND ROAD PLAY AREA207

4036 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 00 60 0 0 0
4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 449 449 449 0500 905 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 280 313 313 0293 273 325 0 0
4049 PLAY RISK ASSESSMENT 75 72 72 0100 70 75 0 0
4099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 41 41 00 20 0 0 0
4888 O/S STAFF RECHARGE 7,000 4,474 7,820 02,728 7,095 7,801 0 0
4890 O/S O'HEAD RECHARGE 456 303 574 0251 898 461 0 0
4899 DEPOT REALLOCATION 995 827 1,180 0498 1,502 1,156 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 9,255 6,480 10,449 04,370 10,824 9,818 0 0
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (9,255) (6,480) (10,449)(4,370) (10,824) (9,818)
WOOD GREEN/PLAY AREA208

4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 63 63 63 0500 574 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 305 313 313 0300 298 325 0 0
4049 PLAY RISK ASSESSMENT 75 72 72 0100 70 75 0 0
4099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 41 41 00 20 0 0 0
4888 O/S STAFF RECHARGE 5,000 5,252 8,447 08,637 5,862 5,572 0 0
4890 O/S O'HEAD RECHARGE 326 363 620 02,854 647 329 0 0
4899 DEPOT REALLOCATION 711 944 1,275 0592 1,198 826 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 6,480 7,048 10,831 012,983 8,670 7,127 0 0
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (6,480) (7,048) (10,831)(12,983) (8,670) (7,127)
ETON CLOSE PLAY AREA209

Continued on next page

P
age 16



Witney Town Council Current Year04/03/2026
11:36

Page 7

Note: Management accounts - year to 31 December 2025 - Parks & Recreation Ctte, 9 March 2026
Annual Budget - By Committee (Actual YTD Month 9)

Last Year 2024-25 Current Year 2025-26 Estimate 2026-27
Total Actual YTD Projected CommittedBudget Actual Agreed EMR Carried Forward

4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 9 9 9 0250 38 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 205 209 209 0200 199 213 0 0
4049 PLAY RISK ASSESSMENT 100 72 72 0100 70 75 0 0
4099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 41 41 00 20 0 0 0
4222 TINY FOREST EXPENSES 150 0 150 0150 0 150 0 0
4888 O/S STAFF RECHARGE 6,000 3,559 6,430 00 6,037 6,686 0 0
4890 O/S O'HEAD RECHARGE 391 236 472 00 687 395 0 0
4899 DEPOT REALLOCATION 853 650 970 00 1,344 991 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 7,708 4,776 8,353 0700 8,395 8,510 0 0
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (7,708) (4,776) (8,353)(700) (8,395) (8,510)
OXLEASE PLAY AREA210

4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 1,732 1,768 1,732 0500 102 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 635 524 524 0614 621 659 0 0
4049 PLAY RISK ASSESSMENT 75 72 72 0100 70 75 0 0
4099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 41 41 00 20 0 0 0
4888 O/S STAFF RECHARGE 7,000 7,612 13,045 010,240 8,858 7,801 0 0
4890 O/S O'HEAD RECHARGE 456 508 957 03,001 1,041 461 0 0
4899 DEPOT REALLOCATION 995 1,428 1,969 0885 1,777 1,156 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 10,893 11,954 18,340 015,340 12,490 10,152 0 0
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (10,893) (11,954) (18,340)(15,340) (12,490) (10,152)
FIELDMERE PLAY AREA211

4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 1,482 1,482 1,482 0250 2,312 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 305 313 313 0300 298 317 0 0

Continued on next page

P
age 17



Witney Town Council Current Year04/03/2026
11:36

Page 8

Note: Management accounts - year to 31 December 2025 - Parks & Recreation Ctte, 9 March 2026
Annual Budget - By Committee (Actual YTD Month 9)

Last Year 2024-25 Current Year 2025-26 Estimate 2026-27
Total Actual YTD Projected CommittedBudget Actual Agreed EMR Carried Forward

4049 PLAY RISK ASSESSMENT 75 72 72 0100 70 75 0 0
4099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 41 41 00 20 0 0 0
4888 O/S STAFF RECHARGE 4,000 3,973 5,968 04,810 5,743 4,457 0 0
4890 O/S O'HEAD RECHARGE 261 257 438 0441 606 263 0 0
4899 DEPOT REALLOCATION 569 786 901 0877 1,038 661 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 6,692 6,924 9,215 06,778 10,087 5,773 0 0
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (6,692) (6,924) (9,215)(6,778) (10,087) (5,773)
QUARRY ROAD PLAY AREA212

4036 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 00 47 0 0 0
4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 91 91 91 0250 66 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 250 339 339 0250 323 260 0 0
4049 PLAY RISK ASSESSMENT 75 72 72 0100 70 75 0 0
4099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 41 41 00 20 0 0 0
4888 O/S STAFF RECHARGE 4,000 1,125 1,115 0217 2,275 4,457 0 0
4890 O/S O'HEAD RECHARGE 261 22 82 020 204 263 0 0
4899 DEPOT REALLOCATION 569 226 168 039 659 661 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 5,246 1,917 1,908 0876 3,664 5,716 0 0
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (5,246) (1,917) (1,908)(876) (3,664) (5,716)
RALEGH CRES.PLAY/DEER PK PITCH213

1201 COMMUTED SUMS 0 0 0 00 7,748 0 0 0
Total Income 0 0 0 00 7,748 0 0 0

4013 RENT PAID 5 0 5 05 0 5 0 0
4037 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 9,250 0 0 00 0 9,602 0 0

Continued on next page

P
age 18



Witney Town Council Current Year04/03/2026
11:36

Page 9

Note: Management accounts - year to 31 December 2025 - Parks & Recreation Ctte, 9 March 2026
Annual Budget - By Committee (Actual YTD Month 9)

Last Year 2024-25 Current Year 2025-26 Estimate 2026-27
Total Actual YTD Projected CommittedBudget Actual Agreed EMR Carried Forward

4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 25 77 25 53500 32 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 500 0 0 0500 0 519 0 0
4049 PLAY RISK ASSESSMENT 75 72 72 0100 70 78 0 0
4099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 41 41 00 20 0 0 0
4888 O/S STAFF RECHARGE 20,000 2,984 10,096 04,374 2,999 22,287 0 0
4890 O/S O'HEAD RECHARGE 1,302 202 233 0401 384 1,317 0 0
4899 DEPOT REALLOCATION 2,844 571 480 0798 429 3,304 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 34,001 3,948 10,952 536,678 3,934 37,112 0 0
213 Net Income over Expenditure -34,001 -3,948 -10,952 -53-6,678 3,814 -37,112 0 0

less Transfer to EMR6001 0 0 0 00 74,999 0 0 0
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (34,001) (3,948) (10,952)(6,678) (71,185) (37,112)
PARK ROAD PLAY AREA214

4013 RENT PAID 125 0 125 0125 0 125 0 0
4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 9 9 9 0500 32 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 275 0 0 0275 0 285 0 0
4049 PLAY RISK ASSESSMENT 75 72 72 0100 70 75 0 0
4099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 41 41 00 20 0 0 0
4495 TFR FROM EARMARKED R 0 -125 -125 00 0 0 0 0
4888 O/S STAFF RECHARGE 0 2,393 3,414 00 3,024 4,184 0 0
4890 O/S O'HEAD RECHARGE 0 164 250 00 397 247 0 0
4899 DEPOT REALLOCATION 0 468 515 00 458 620 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 484 3,022 4,301 01,000 4,001 5,536 0 0
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (484) (3,022) (4,301)(1,000) (4,001) (5,536)
CEDAR DRIVE PLAY AREA215

Continued on next page

P
age 19



Witney Town Council Current Year04/03/2026
11:36

Page 10

Note: Management accounts - year to 31 December 2025 - Parks & Recreation Ctte, 9 March 2026
Annual Budget - By Committee (Actual YTD Month 9)

Last Year 2024-25 Current Year 2025-26 Estimate 2026-27
Total Actual YTD Projected CommittedBudget Actual Agreed EMR Carried Forward

4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 0 0 0 0500 0 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 500 0 0 0500 0 519 0 0
4049 PLAY RISK ASSESSMENT 100 0 0 0100 0 104 0 0
4099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 0 0 00 20 0 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 600 0 0 01,100 20 623 0 0
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (600) 0 0(1,100) (20) (623)
UNTERHACHING PLAY AREA216

4014 ELECTRICITY 2,100 797 1,500 00 2,681 1,500 0 0
4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 25 25 25 0500 53 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 500 0 0 0500 0 519 0 0
4049 PLAY RISK ASSESSMENT 100 72 72 0100 70 75 0 0
4099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 41 41 00 1,572 0 0 0
4888 O/S STAFF RECHARGE 0 1,208 1,796 00 2,780 2,221 0 0
4890 O/S O'HEAD RECHARGE 0 82 132 00 246 131 0 0
4899 DEPOT REALLOCATION 0 235 271 00 701 329 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 2,725 2,460 3,837 01,100 8,102 4,775 0 0
plus Transfer from EMR6000 0 0 0 00 1,551 0 0 0

Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (2,725) (2,460) (3,837)(1,100) (6,551) (4,775)
WATERFORD LANE PLAY AREA217

4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 0 0 0 0500 0 0 0 0
4048 ENG.INSPEC.(VATABLE) 510 0 0 0500 0 529 0 0
4049 PLAY RISK ASSESSMENT 102 0 0 0100 0 106 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 612 0 0 01,100 0 635 0 0
Continued on next page

P
age 20



Witney Town Council Current Year04/03/2026
11:36

Page 11

Note: Management accounts - year to 31 December 2025 - Parks & Recreation Ctte, 9 March 2026
Annual Budget - By Committee (Actual YTD Month 9)

Last Year 2024-25 Current Year 2025-26 Estimate 2026-27
Total Actual YTD Projected CommittedBudget Actual Agreed EMR Carried Forward

Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (612) 0 0(1,100) 0 (635)
WINDRUSH PLACE218

1050 RENT RECEIVED 0 0 0 00 0 4,000 0 0
1052 EXPENSES RECOVERED 0 0 0 00 0 9,250 0 0

Total Income 0 0 0 00 0 13,250 0 0
4037 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 9,250 0 0 00 0 9,250 9,602 0
4098 NET COSTS - PAVILION 50,000 0 0 00 0 0 0 0
4491 TFR TO EARMARKED RES 0 0 59,250 00 0 0 0 0
4888 O/S STAFF RECHARGE 20,000 0 0 00 0 22,287 0 0
4890 O/S O'HEAD RECHARGE 1,303 0 6 00 0 1,317 0 0
4899 DEPOT REALLOCATION 2,844 0 13 00 0 3,304 0 0

Overhead Expenditure 83,397 0 59,269 00 0 36,158 9,602 0
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (83,397) 0 (59,269)0 0 (22,908)
PLAY AREAS HOLDING BUDGET230

4047 PLAY EQUIP MAINTENCE 6,825 0 6,825 00 0 15,320 0 0
Overhead Expenditure 6,825 0 6,825 00 0 15,320 0 0

Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (6,825) 0 (6,825)0 0 (15,320)

Expenditure
Parks & Recreation - Income

Net Income over Expenditure

51,027
548,953

-497,926

51,746
314,025

-262,279

61,889
518,737

-456,848

0
236

-236

66,361
389,487

-323,126

82,637
455,844

-373,207

69,079
551,120

-482,041

0
9,602

-9,602

0
0
0

plus Transfer from EMR 0 0 0 00 1,551 0 0 0
Continued on next page

P
age 21



Witney Town Council Current Year04/03/2026
11:36

Page 12

Note: Management accounts - year to 31 December 2025 - Parks & Recreation Ctte, 9 March 2026
Annual Budget - By Committee (Actual YTD Month 9)

Last Year 2024-25 Current Year 2025-26 Estimate 2026-27
Total Actual YTD Projected CommittedBudget Actual Agreed EMR Carried Forward

less Transfer to EMR 0 6,986 0 00 74,999 0 0 0
Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (497,926) (269,265) (456,848)(323,126) (446,655) (482,041)

Expenditure
Total Budget Income

Net Income over Expenditure

51,027
548,953

-497,926

51,746
314,025

-262,279

61,889
518,737

-456,848

0
236

-236

66,361
389,487

-323,126

82,637
455,844

-373,207

69,079
551,120

-482,041

0
9,602

-9,602

0
0
0

plus Transfer from EMR 0 0 0 00 1,551 0 0 0
less Transfer to EMR 0 6,986 0 00 74,999 0 0 0

Movement to/(from) Gen Reserve (497,926) (269,265) (456,848)(323,126) (446,655) (482,041)P
age 22


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Finance Report
	Annual Budget - By Committee (Actual YTD Month 9)


